From: McPhail, Roxanne <Roxanne.McPhail@york.ca> On Behalf Of Regional Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:58

To: Avellino, Mafalda <Mafalda.Avellino@york.ca>; Avellino, Mafalda <psb@YRP.CA>
Subject: Regional Council Decision - 2021 to 2022 Budget - York Regional Police

On March 25, 2021 Regional Council received your communication and made the following

decision:

1. Council approve the operating and capital budgets as follows:

a.

The 2021 operating budget tabled on February 25, 2021, detailed in the 2021 to
2022 Budget Book, amended as outlined in the Memorandum dated March 9,
2021, summarized in Attachment 1.

The 2021 capital expenditures and Capital Spending Authority by project and by
program group and associated funding sources detailed in the 2021 to 2022
Budget Book, as summarized in Attachment 2, and the authority to reallocate
funding between projects in a program group as detailed in this report.

2. Council direct staff to undertake strategies and processes to reduce the 2022 operating
outlook as tabled on February 25, 2021.

3. Council approve debt authority and reserve items as follows:

a.

Incremental debt authority of $352.2 million required for 2021 Capital Spending
Authority by project as specified in Column (B) of Attachment 3.

Total debt authority for capital projects up to the amounts specified in Column (C)
of Attachment 3 in accordance with the Capital Financing and Debt Policy.

Approve a contribution of $184.8 million to the Sinking Fund Reserve for the
purpose of meeting the Region’ s 2021 sinking fund obligations.

Authorize the funding of capital projects that have been previously approved for
debt financing from reserves where there are sufficient funds available and at the
discretion of the Commissioner of Finance and Regional Treasurer.

4. Council endorse the reconciliation of the 2021 Budget to the full accrual basis of
accounting, as required under Ontario Regulation 284/09, as summarized in the 2021 to
2022 Budget Book amended as outlined in the Memorandum dated March 9, 2021 and
summarized in Attachment 1.

5. Council authorize the Commissioner of Finance and Regional Treasurer to:

a.

Make any necessary adjustments within the total approved net Budget to reflect
organizational changes and any other reallocation of costs.

Apply for, accept and adjust the Budget for any additional provincial and/or
federal funding provided there is no tax levy impact.

6. Report back to Council in-year, as required, to provide flexibility in capital project
implementation to adapt to changing and unforeseen circumstances and to maximize
delivery of capital projects.
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The 2021 to 2022 Regional Budget staff report is attached for your information. Please contact
Kelly Strueby, Director, Office of the Budget at 1-877-464-8675 ext. 71611 if you have any
guestions with respect to this matter.

Regards,

Christopher Raynor | Regional Clerk, Office of the Regional Clerk, Corporate Services

The Regional Municipality of York | 17250 Yonge Street | Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z1
1-877-464-9675 ext. 71300 | christopher.raynor@york.ca | york.ca
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